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FAQ’s

Q. What can | use my Tournament Credits for?
A. You can use your Tournament Credits to buy into poker tournaments on PlayNow.com.

Q. Are any tournaments restricted for using Tournament Credits?
A. Yes, you cannot use Tournament Credits to buy into a PXP buy-in tournament.

Q. Can | use my Tournament Credits for the rebuy or add on portion of a tournament?
A. Yes you are able to.

Q. Can I choose to use Tournament Credits or cash to buy-into a tournament?
A. No, if you have a Tournament Credit balance that covers the cost of the tournament, the default buy-in for the
tournament will be Tournament Credits.

Q. Where can | see my Tournament Credit balance?
A. The top right “Poker Info” section of the Poker Software will show your Tournament Credit Balance.

Q. Are my Tournament Credits transferrable?
A. Tournament Credits are not transferrable.

Q. Can I use my Tournament Credits to play cash games?
A. Tournament credits can only be used to buy into tournaments

Q. Can I use Tournament Credits and cash to buy into a tournament?
A. No, players cannot mix Tournament Credits and cash to buy into a tournament.

Q. If I buy into a tournament with Tournament Credits and | unregister what happens?
A. Tournament Credits will be returned to your poker account.

Q. If I have reached my Loss Limits can | use Tournament Credits to keep playing?
A. No, if you have reached your set Loss Limit you will not be able to use Tournament Credits to keep playing.



